Dave Barthelmy

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc.

<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>
Wednesday, July 19, 2017 7:40 AM
dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Special 24 Hour Sale!

Special Wednesday Sale!

WEINRICH

~— MINERALS —

We have put 23 specimens, all at 35% off, in the Special Sale galleries. To view these,
click on the "On Sale Now" box in the center of the website home page. This sale will
only last 24 hours. Some great specimens are available in this sale.

To go directly to these sale items click here: Special Sale!

We have updated the auction website with 149 great new specimens, all from the
collection of Phil Martin. Some very fine things are available here including:

e North Carolina emerald on matrix

e Excellent Greek fluorite, ex Obodda fluorite collection label
e Well crystallized bertrandite on quartz from Kazakhstan

e Excellent twinned fluorite from Pakistan

e Choice British barite

e Numerous good fluorite specimens from Illinois

e Plus many others
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